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Dear Ms O’Rourke 

Screening consultation: Englishcombe Draft Neighbourhood Plan SEA and HRA Screening 

Consultation  

Location: Englishcombe, Bath & North East Somerset 

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated August 2015 which was received by Natural 

England on 31
st
 July 2015.  Please accept our apologies for the delay in responding. 

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural 

environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, 

thereby contributing to sustainable development.   

Screening Request: 

Strategic Environmental Assessment 

It is our advice, on the basis of the material supplied with the consultation that, in so far as our 

strategic environmental interests are concerned (including but not limited to statutory designated 

sites, landscapes and protected species, geology and soils),  there are unlikely to be significant 

environmental effects from the proposed plan.  

Guidance on the assessment of Neighbourhood Plans in light of the SEA Directive is contained within 

the National Planning Practice Guidance.  The guidance highlights three triggers that may require the 

production of an SEA, for instance where: 

 A neighbourhood plan allocates sites for development 

 The neighbourhood area contains sensitive natural or heritage assets that may be affected by 

the proposals in the plan 

We have checked our records and based on the information provided, we can confirm that in our view 

the plan will not have significant effects on sites that Natural England has a statutory duty to protect.  



We are not aware of significant populations of protected species which are likely to be affected by the 

policies / proposals within the plan. It remains the case, however, that the responsible authority 

should provide information supporting this screening decision, sufficient to assess whether protected 

species are likely to be affected. 

Notwithstanding this advice, Natural England does not routinely maintain locally specific data on all 

potential environmental assets. As a result the responsible authority should raise environmental 

issues that we have not identified on local or national biodiversity action plan species and/or habitats, 

local wildlife sites or local landscape character, with its own ecological and/or landscape advisers, 

local record centre, recording society or wildlife body on the local landscape and biodiversity 

receptors that may be affected by this plan, before determining whether an SA/SEA is necessary. 

Habitats Regulations Assessment 

Where a neighbourhood plan could potentially affect a European protected site, it will be necessary to 

screen the plan in relation to the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations (2010), as 

amended (the ‘Habitats Regulations’).  One of the basic conditions that will be tested at Examination 

is whether the making of the plan is compatible with European obligations and this includes 

requirements relating to the Habitats Directive, which is transposed into the Habitats Regulations. 

In accordance with Schedule 2 of The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012, a 

neighbourhood plan cannot be made if the likelihood of significant effects on any European 

Site, either alone (or in combination with other plans and projects) cannot be ruled out.  

Therefore, measures may need to be incorporated into the neighbourhood plan to ensure that any 

likely significant effects are avoided in order to secure compliance with the Regulations.  A screening 

exercise should be undertaken if there is any doubt about the possible effects of the plan on 

European protected sites.  This will be particularly important if a neighbourhood plan is to progress 

before a local plan has been adopted and/or the neighbourhood plan proposes development which 

has not be assessed and/or included in the Habitats Regulations Assessment for the local plan. 

Based on the information supplied in the HRA screening report, we agree with the conclusion 

(supplied separately) that the plan is unlikely to result in significant impacts on a European site and 

therefore an HRA is not required.  

Please note that Natural England reserves the right to provide further comments on the environmental 

assessment of the plan beyond this SEA/SA screening stage, should the responsible authority seek 

our views on the scoping or environmental report stages. This includes any third party appeal against 

any screening decision you may make. 

For any queries relating to the specific advice in this letter only please contact Oliver Lowe (contact 

details below).. For any new consultations, or to provide further information on this consultation 

please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk. 

We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a feedback 

form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.   

Yours sincerely 

Oliver Lowe 

Somerset, Avon & Wiltshire Sustainable Development Team 

Tel: 03000601514 

Email: oliver.lowe@naturalengland.org.uk  
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